OFFICE OF HIGH SPEED RAIL - QUESTIONS & ANSWERS #3

21. Would MDOT be amenable to receiving the proposal via FedEx? If so, please provide a
physical address, as FedEx does not deliver to a P.O. Box. Yes. 425 W. Ottawa Street, Murray
D. Van Wagoner Building, Lansing, Ml 48909 (phone: 517-335-2926).

22. The Selection Criteria outlined in Section VIl of the MDOT Locomotive Lease RFP varies
from the items outlined on the Score Sheet, Form 5100C. The Form 5100C is referenced in the
Consultant/Vendor Selection Guidelines, Part V. for which the vendor is required to follow. In
order to submit the appropriate information with our proposal, we request clarification as to
what information MDOT requires in the proposal. The proposal will be evaluated using the
Proposal Selection Criteria presented in the RFP. These criteria have been approved by MDOT’s
Central Selection Review Team. The standard 5100C will be modified to match the scoring
criteria listed in the RFP.

23. Is there a Job Number (JN) and Control Selection (CS) designation associated with the
Locomotive Lease for Commuter Rail Services RFP? No.

24. Would MDOT accept the 6 copies of the proposal in 3-ring binders? Yes.

25. Please confirm single or dual bus configuration. The Locomotive 480V Trainline must be in
the single bus configuration

26. Is the vendor required to be licensed in the state of Michigan at time of proposal
submittal or prior to contract signature? No.



